
Subject: Access to Informa�on Request - OECD BNCT Workshop on Gene Edi�ng in Interna�onal

Context document

From: "Idone, Margarita" <Margarita.Idone@AGR.GC.CA>

Date: 5/16/2017 3:49 PM

To: "'oye@mit.edu'" <'oye@mit.edu'>

CC: "'d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk'" <d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk>, "'Kevin.Esvelt@wyss.harvard.edu'"

<Kevin.Esvelt@wyss.harvard.edu>, "'jadelbor@ncsu.edu'" <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>

Good afternoon Mr. Oye:

The Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada has received a request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act concerning records that contain information prepared by your organization.  The records
consist of a deck that w as prepared by you, Delphine Thizy, Kevin Esvelt and Jason Delbourne (for the OECD
BNCT Workshop on Gene Editing in International Context on September 29, 2016). Can you please advise if  I
should consult w ith all 4 or w ill consulting w ith you suff ice.

Thank you.

Margarita Idone
Analyst, Access to Informa�on and Privacy (ATIP) Services

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada / Government of Canada

margarita.idone@agr.gc.ca / Tel: 613-773-0845 / TTY: 613-773-0444

Analyste, Services à l’accès à l’informa�on et des renseignements personnels (AIPRP)

Agriculture et Agroalimentaire Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

margarita.idone@agr.gc.ca  / Tél. : 613-773-0845 / ATS: 613-773-0444

From: Idone, Margarita
Sent: May-02-17 1:16 PM
To: 'oye@mit.edu'
Subject: OECD BNCT Workshop on Gene Editing in International Context

Good afternoon Mr. Oye:

The Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada has received a request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act concerning records that contain information about your organization.  The records consist of
a deck that w as prepared by you, Delphine Thizy, Kevin Esvelt and Jason Delbourne. Can you please advise
if I should consult w ith all 4 or w ill consulting w ith you suff ice.

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
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